

QADEER HUSSAIN

CONTACT NO +92-331-8857454

**CAREER OBJECTIVE**

I would like to work and give experience in a challenging and competitive work environment. The job should contain prospective growth chance according to my ability and qualifications and service in a reputed organization and to enhance my skills and knowledge.

KEY SKILLS

- ✓ To work in team environment.
- ✓ Good decision making skills.
- ✓ Self motivated. Encryption
- ✓ Work well with minimal supervision
- ✓ Good team worker
- ✓ Has a high capacity to adapt new skill areas quickly.
- ✓ Ability to work both independently and as part of team.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE	2005
Obtain "2 nd Division" with Science Subjects BISE Rawalpindi	
HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE	2007
Obtain "1 st Division" with Humanities Subjects BISE Rawalpindi	

PROFESSIONAL COURSE

COURSE	CIVIL SURVEYOR DIPLOMA
DURATION	2009-2010 (ONE YEAR)
INSTITUTE	PMDC KHEWRA DISTRICT JHELUM

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

1. **ORGANIZATION** AREA CONSTRUCTION (MULTINATIONAL) TURKISH COMPANY
DURATION 2009-2011
DESIGNATION ASSISTANT SURVEYOR

2. **ORGANIZATION** INTERNATIONAL LINE CONSTRUCTION
DURATION 2013-2015
DESIGNATION SURVEYOR

3. ORGANIZATION SAUDI BIN LADEN GROUP

DURATION 2017-2019

DESIGNATION SURVEYOR

DUTIES PERFORMED

- ❖ Prepare drawing and coordinates for marking.
- ❖ Download Data from instrument and upload.
- ❖ Prepare Survey report.
- ❖ Microsoft Excel.
- ❖ Adjust various types of pipeline, manholes, cleanouts & backdrops.
- ❖ Checking the benchmark, ground levels, line alignment, preparing the designs sheet, profile of networking of pipe line.
- ❖ Take approval drawings and design from the consultant.
- ❖ Taking as-built measurement.
- ❖ Establishment of benchmark & TBMS.
- ❖ Quantity calculation.
- ❖ Layout for center line of road.
- ❖ Study of contract drawing, responsible for planning, monitoring of work.
- ❖ Providing technical advice to junior foreman and surveyors.
- ❖ Monitoring Forman, surveyors and mechanical equipment operators.
- ❖ Execution of work compared with as per schedule.
- ❖ Progress report forward to the project manager.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- ❖ Microsoft Office
- ❖ English Typing
- ❖ Software Installation
- ❖ Internet and Email

PERSONAL PROFILE

✓ Father's Name	Wazir Hussain
✓ Date of Birth	03-02-1989
✓ Gender	Male
✓ Nationality	Pakistani
✓ Passport No	QQ6892202
✓ CNIC No.	37203-9406220-3
✓ Marital Status	Single
✓ Religion	Islam
✓ Domicile	Chakwal - Punjab
Permanent Address	Village & P/O Laphi Tehsil Kallar Kahar District Chakwal (Pakistan)